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Declaring property subject to a foreclosure action as abandoned and reducing the redemption period

applicable to noncommercial property
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- Pleviak, Krista
“

From: Kovach, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 4:50 PM
To: Pleviak, Krista

Cc: Gibbs, Adam

Subject: FW: Amendments to foreclosure bill
Dear Krista,

Can you please draft a striped version of this as a senate version. SA1 to SB629
Please have it rush delivered to my office.

Thanks!

Roh Kovach

Policy Advisor/Committee Clerk
Office of Senator Frank Lasee
(608) 266-3512

From: Gibbs, Adam

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 4:47 PM

To: Kovach, Robert <Robert.Kovach@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendments to foreclosure bill

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/2015/related/amendments/ab720/aal ab720

Adam Gibbs LR a 1692 |
Chief of Staff

Senator Frank Lasee
1%t Senate District
(608) 266-3512
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January 26, 2016 — Offere y»Repre%&tative KaATsma.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 8: delete “recorded” and substitute “executed”.
2. Page 4, line 1: delete “recorded” and substitute “executed”.
3. Page 5, line 14: delete “recorded” anci substitute “executed”.
4. Page 5, line 22: delete “recorded” énd substitute “executed”.
5. Page 6, line 23: delete “or (4)”.

6. Page 7, line 3: delete “and (4) of the statutes are” and substitute “of the

statutes is”.

7. Page 7, line 5: delete the material beginning with “and” and ending with

“organization,” on line 7.
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8. Page 7, line 12: before “Notice” insert “Any sale of the mortgaged premises
may be held at any time after the expiration of 5 weeks from the date when the

judgment is entered.”.
9. Page 7, line 22: delete lines 22 to 25.
10. Page 8, line 1: delete lines 1 to 5.

11. Page 9, line 11: delete “(1), (3), and (4)” and substitute “(1) and (3)”.

(END)



